
ADDENDUM NO. 04

Project No.: 2160.00

Contract: General

Date: 23-August-2024

This document includes 10 pages and was emailed on 23-August-2024.

To: All Bidders

Project: Arthur Area Community Centre Renovation

Location: 158 Domville St.
  Arthur, Ontario    N0G 1A0

Owner: Township of Wellington-North

Address: 7490 Sideroad 7 W, PO Box 125
  Kenilworth, Ontario, N0G 2E0

Consultant: JPM Architecture Inc.
51 Kingston Street,
Goderich, Ontario   N7A 3K3

PART 1 -  INTENT

1.1 This Addendum is issued to provide modifications and clarifications during bidding.

1.2 Except as otherwise specified herein, and as shown on accompanying Drawings, work required by this
Addendum shall be in accordance with Drawings dated 17-July-2024 and including subsequent
Addenda.

1.3 Bidders are required to take these Addendum items into account when preparing their Bid.

PART 2 - DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS

2.1 The following attachments accompany and form part of the Addendum.
Mechanical Addendum 02 produced by DEI Consulting Engineers, dated 22-August-2024.

PART 3 - DETAILS

3.1 Drawing Revisions:

.1 There are no Drawing revisions issued with this Addendum.

PART 4 -  DISTRIBUTION
- To Bidders
- Owner
- Consultants
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August 22, 2024

Client: JPM Architecture Inc. RE: Township of Wellington North, Arthur & Arena CC
51 Kingston Street, Interior Renovations
Goderich ON  N7A 3K3 Arthur, ON

Job #: 24061

Attn: Peg MacDonald, BA, M. Arch, OAA, MRAIC, Architect/Nicole Regier

ADDENDUM 02

MECHANICAL
Item 1
1.0 Contractor Tender Questions

.1 Question:
Will the heat traced sanitary in sofit require thermal insulation? 
Answer:
Yes

.2 Question:
Plumbing notes indicate all above ground sanitary and vent completed in cast iron and 
copper DWV? Will PVC DWV or PVC XFR be an acceptable alternative for sanitary and 
venting?
Answer:
Yes

.3 Question:
Assuming the existing three (2) compartment sink is vented through existing drywall 
enclosure that extends from the counter to ceiling space. Will new venting be routed and 
enclosed this way?
Answer:
Yes, the intent was to reuse existing vent routing (and vent piping if sizing is suitable).

.4 Question:
Addendum #2 indicates removal and replacement of hand wash sink, are we to assume 
existing plumbing/drainage in wall meet code 
Answer:
Hand sink has been relocated to the island, refer to this addendum. All plumbing and 
drainage in the wall should be removed.

.5 Question:
FD-1 was removed from schedule but is still on drawing. Is the new floor drain still 
required?
Answer:
Refer to schedule titled ‘Plumbing Schedule (1 of 2)’ on page M1.1 for FD-1, it was 
relocated on the page. Floor drain is required. 



ToW Arthur & Arena CC | Arthur

Page 2 of 3 DEI Consulting Engineers | Project No: 24061

.6 Question:
Note on M3.1 shows drain from new floor drain extending to existing 4"? Would a 2" floor 
drain be acceptable? 
Answer:
Yes, resize to a 2" floor drain

.7 Question:
The handwash sink, dishwasher, and three (3) compartment sink are shown tying into an 
existing 2" drain, with the amount of fixtures the load on the pipe is 6.5 and the maximum 
load is 6.
Answer:
As per mechanical schedules, compartment sink has a 1-1/2"Ø drain, as such total fixture 
load on the 2"Ø drain is 6 FU, not 6.5, 2"Ø drain pipe is sufficient.

.8 Question:
The floor drain is shown connecting to the nearest sanitary line on the ground floor. The 
nearest drain we could locate without tearing into the ceiling was the men’s washroom 
beside the main floor kitchen. Is the intent to cut up the floor in the men’s washroom? 
Answer:
As per question 6, resize to a 2"Ø pipe and route to same vertical drop the sink drain line is 
located. 

Item 2
2.0 Reference Attached Reissued Drawing M1.1

.1 Handwash sink S-2 changed to counter mounted in plumbing schedule.

Item 3
3.0 Reference Attached Reissued Drawing M2.1

.1 Piping from existing handwash sink to be removed completely.

Item 4
4.0 Reference Attached Reissued Drawing M3.1

.1 New handwash sink moved to kitchen island.

.2 Trap added to drain from FD-1.

.3 Heat tracing added to hot and cold water lines in pipe chase.

Item 5
5.0 Reference Attached Reissued Drawing M3.2

.1 Grilles for exterior wall chase removed.

ELECTRICAL
Item 1
1.0 Reference Attached Reissued Drawing E2.2

.1 In Kitchen/Bar ‘213’, provide connection for heat trace of hot and cold water lines.
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Item 2
2.0 Reference Attached Reissued Drawing E2.3

.1 Within existing Panel ‘F’, provide one (1) 15A-1P 33mA ground-fault breaker at CCT - #41 
for heat trace. Update panel directory as shown.

Ann Demaiter, P.Eng.
Partner
24061 Addendum 02 (M&E-Sink Relocation)(various reissued dwgs) Aug 22 24.docx
csp/sb/sdm



date :

check :drawn :

51 Kingston Street

Rev.No.

ISSUED FOR

job   :

sheet :

DATE REMARKS

www.AllanAvisArchitects.com
Goderich, ON  N7A 3K3 F 519 524 5253

T 519 524 5313

©

55 Northland Road, Waterloo, ON N2V 1Y8
Phone: 519-725-3555

Website: deiassociates.ca
Project Number: 24061

ARTHUR ARENA
INTERIOR
RENOVATIONS
158 DOMVILLE ST.
ARTHUR, ONTARIO

05/24/24

24061

1 2024-05-23 ISSUED FOR 50% REVIEW
2 2024-06-25 ISSUED FOR 90% REVIEW
3 2024-07-17 ISSUED FOR TENDER & PERMIT

DN

DN

KEY PLAN

4 2024-08-09 ISSUED FOR ADDENDUM #1
5 2024-08-22 ISSUED FOR ADDENDUM #2

MECHANICAL
LEGENDS, NOTES,
AND SCHEDULES

ADCSP



DN

DN

RECEPTION HALL

210

JAN.

211

STAIR

212

UNI W/R

205
MENS W/R

204

WOMENS W/R

203

STOR.

202

STOR.

201

CONTROL RM

214

ELEV.

206

STAIR

200

RECEPTION HALL

210

KITCHEN/BAR

213

JAN.

211

STAIR

212

UNI W/R

205
MENS W/R

204

WOMENS W/R

203

STOR.

202

STOR.

201

CONTROL RM

214

ELEV.

206

STAIR

200

date :

check :drawn :

51 Kingston Street

Rev.No.

ISSUED FOR

job   :

sheet :

DATE REMARKS

www.AllanAvisArchitects.com
Goderich, ON  N7A 3K3 F 519 524 5253

T 519 524 5313

©

55 Northland Road, Waterloo, ON N2V 1Y8
Phone: 519-725-3555

Website: deiassociates.ca
Project Number: 24061

ARTHUR ARENA
INTERIOR
RENOVATIONS
158 DOMVILLE ST.
ARTHUR, ONTARIO

05/24/24

24061

1 2024-05-23 ISSUED FOR 50% REVIEW
2 2024-06-25 ISSUED FOR 90% REVIEW
3 2024-07-17 ISSUED FOR TENDER & PERMIT

DN

DN

KEY PLAN

4 2024-08-09 ISSUED FOR ADDENDUM #1
5 2024-08-22 ISSUED FOR ADDENDUM #2

DEMOLITION PLAN -
PLUMBING AND
DRAINAGE

ADCSP



DN

DN

RECEPTION HALL

210

KITCHEN/BAR

213

JAN.

211

STAIR

212

UNI W/R

205
MENS W/R

204

WOMENS W/R

203

STOR.

202

STOR.

201

CONTROL RM

214

ELEV.

206

STAIR

200

ARCHIVE RM

209

ARCHIVE STOR.

208

date :

check :drawn :

51 Kingston Street

Rev.No.

ISSUED FOR

job   :

sheet :

DATE REMARKS

www.AllanAvisArchitects.com
Goderich, ON  N7A 3K3 F 519 524 5253

T 519 524 5313

©

55 Northland Road, Waterloo, ON N2V 1Y8
Phone: 519-725-3555

Website: deiassociates.ca
Project Number: 24061

ARTHUR ARENA
INTERIOR
RENOVATIONS
158 DOMVILLE ST.
ARTHUR, ONTARIO

05/24/24

24061

1 2024-05-23 ISSUED FOR 50% REVIEW
2 2024-06-25 ISSUED FOR 90% REVIEW
3 2024-07-17 ISSUED FOR TENDER & PERMIT

DN

DN

KEY PLAN

4 2024-08-09 ISSUED FOR ADDENDUM #1
5 2024-08-22 ISSUED FOR ADDENDUM #2

RENOVATION PLAN -
PLUMBING AND
DRAINAGE

ADCSP



DN

DN

RECEPTION HALL

210

KITCHEN/BAR

213

JAN.

211

STAIR

212

UNI W/R

205
MENS W/R

204

WOMENS W/R

203

STOR.

202

STOR.

201

CONTROL RM

214

ELEV.

206

STAIR

200

ARCHIVE RM

209

ARCHIVE STOR.

208

date :

check :drawn :

51 Kingston Street

Rev.No.

ISSUED FOR

job   :

sheet :

DATE REMARKS

www.AllanAvisArchitects.com
Goderich, ON  N7A 3K3 F 519 524 5253

T 519 524 5313

©

55 Northland Road, Waterloo, ON N2V 1Y8
Phone: 519-725-3555

Website: deiassociates.ca
Project Number: 24061

ARTHUR ARENA
INTERIOR
RENOVATIONS
158 DOMVILLE ST.
ARTHUR, ONTARIO

05/24/24

24061

1 2024-05-23 ISSUED FOR 50% REVIEW
2 2024-06-25 ISSUED FOR 90% REVIEW
3 2024-07-17 ISSUED FOR TENDER & PERMIT

DN

DN

KEY PLAN

4 2024-08-09 ISSUED FOR ADDENDUM #1
5 2024-08-22 ISSUED FOR ADDENDUM #2

RENOVATION PLAN -
HVAC

ADCSP



DN

DN

RECEPTION HALL

210

JAN.

211

STAIR

212

MENS W/R

204

WOMENS W/R

203

STOR.

202

STOR.

201

CONTROL RM

214

ELEV.

206

STAIR

200

ARCHIVE RM

209

ARCHIVE STOR.

208

DN

DN

RECEPTION HALL

210

KITCHEN/BAR

213

JAN.

211

STAIR

212

MENS W/R

204

WOMENS W/R

203

STOR.

202

STOR.

201

CONTROL RM

214

ELEV.

206

ARCHIVE RM

209

ARCHIVE STOR.

208

STAIR

200

UNI W/R

205

KITCHEN/BAR

213

UNI W/R

205

date :

check :drawn :

51 Kingston Street

Rev.No.

ISSUED FOR

job   :

sheet :

DATE REMARKS

www.AllanAvisArchitects.com
Goderich, ON  N7A 3K3 F 519 524 5253

T 519 524 5313

©

55 Northland Road, Waterloo, ON N2V 1Y8
Phone: 519-725-3555

Website: deiassociates.ca
Project Number: 24061

ARTHUR ARENA
INTERIOR
RENOVATIONS
158 DOMVILLE ST.
ARTHUR, ONTARIO

05/24/24

24061

1 2024-05-23 ISSUED FOR 50% REVIEW

2 2024-06-25 ISSUED FOR 90% REVIEW

3 2024-07-17 ISSUED FOR TENDER & PERMIT

PARTIAL SECOND
FLOOR RENOVATION
PLAN

RVSB

KEY PLAN

U
P

U
P

A 2024-08-21 RE-ISSUED FOR ADDENDUM 02



date :

check :drawn :

51 Kingston Street

Rev.No.

ISSUED FOR

job   :

sheet :

DATE REMARKS

www.AllanAvisArchitects.com
Goderich, ON  N7A 3K3 F 519 524 5253

T 519 524 5313

©

55 Northland Road, Waterloo, ON N2V 1Y8
Phone: 519-725-3555

Website: deiassociates.ca
Project Number: 24061

ARTHUR ARENA
INTERIOR
RENOVATIONS
158 DOMVILLE ST.
ARTHUR, ONTARIO

05/24/24

24061

1 2024-05-23 ISSUED FOR 50% REVIEW

2 2024-06-25 ISSUED FOR 90% REVIEW

3 2024-07-17 ISSUED FOR TENDER & PERMIT

PARTIAL ROOF PLAN
AND PANEL
SCHEDULE

RVSB

KEY PLAN

A 2024-08-21 RE-ISSUED FOR ADDENDUM 02


